PORO0 2]

(Address)

300183604433

(Address)

(City/StatelZipiPhone #) E. DENNARD

] P!;:K-UP [] warr [] maL )l\l%\LO

{Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

'Speéia[ Instructions te Filing Officer

Office Use Only




Malave, Erin

! Page 1 of 1

From: Viviana Henao [viviana@mega-airlines.com]
Sent:  Monday, July 26, 2010 12:27 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

- Subject: Principal Address Change.

Please change Principal Address to:

2101 North Commerce Parkway
Woeston FL 33326.

FEI/EIN# 262894009

~Best regards,

Viviana Henao

Mega Airlines Solutions,Inc

2181 North Commerce Parkway
" Weston, FL 33326
P(954) 384 6776

F(954) 384 6778

"PORO0O0 (21

‘Member of the Aviation Suppliers Assosiation

This e-mail and any attachment may contain confidential and privileged material
.intended for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that no
part of the e-mail or any attachment may be disclosed, copied or distributed, and that
any other action related to this e-mail or attachment is strictly prohibited, and may
be unlawful, If you have received this e-mail by error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mall, and delete this message. Mega Airlines Solutions, Inc ,
its subsidiaries and/or its employees shall not be liable for the incorrect or
incomplete transmission of this e-mail or any attachments, nor responsible for any

delay in receipt.
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